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20 January 2021 

 

Dear Jay 

Re:  Application Planning Permit PA2000998 Willatook Met Mast 

Ecology and Heritage Partners was engaged in 2010 by Wind Prospect Pty Ltd to prepare an Aboriginal Cultural 

Heritage Management Plan (CHMP) for the development of the Willatook Wind Farm. To date, a desktop 

assessment, a standard assessment (field survey) and a complex assessment (subsurface excavation) have 

been undertaken as part of the CHMP process. 

The proposed location of met mast is in an area that is mapped as an area of cultural heritage sensitivity (CHS) 

on ACHRIS based on the definition of CHS in the Aboriginal Heritage Act 2006. The area has been surveyed by 

Ecology and Heritage Partners staff in conjunction with Traditional Owners. The results of the survey indicated 

no Aboriginal heritage places; neither is the area considered to hold any archaeological potential for Aboriginal 

cultural heritage places.  

Kind regards 

 

Dr Meredith Filihia 

Consultant Archaeologist/Heritage Advisor 

Ecology and Heritage Partners Pty Ltd 
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